
From: Kelly Weimer kelly@kellyagent.com
Subject: Fwd: RE: 3 cars-State Farm-Mitchell

Date: September 11, 2019 at 12:12 PM
To: Weimer Clay clayton@kellyagent.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Del Rudeen <Del.Rudeen@fmtrust.com>
Subject: RE: 3 cars-State Farm-Mitchell
Date: April 5, 2018 at 4:37:14 PM PDT
To: Rebecca Koch <rebecca@rogerssheffield.com>, Weimer Kelly <kelly@kellyagent.com>
Cc: Weimer Clay <clayton@kellyagent.com>

Thanks Rebecca.

Kelly:  Go ahead and give approval to State Farm.  These insurance checks represent part of the personal property that per terms of
the Amended and Restated Trust dated 5/3/99 are to be distributed to Steven and you in equal shares if no other "last written
instructions" are located. It is my understanding that no such written instructions exist.   The checks should be deposited to the
Mitchell Family Administrative Trust and then Farmers & Merchants will issue checks to you and Steven.

Del

Del Rudeen
Vice President
Trust Officer
Farmers and Merchants Trust Company

Tel.  (805) 324-5410 | Mobile. (805) 708-0647
del.rudeen@fmtrust.com | www.fmtrust.com-----Original Message-----
From: Rebecca Koch [mailto:rebecca@rogerssheffield.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Weimer Kelly <kelly@kellyagent.com>
Cc: Del Rudeen <Del.Rudeen@fmtrust.com>; Weimer Clay <clayton@kellyagent.com>
Subject: RE: 3 cars-State Farm-Mitchell

Hi Kelly,

I think you did your due diligence here. I wouldn't have any problem with you and Del going ahead and approving the settlements
based on your research.

Best,

Rebecca

-----Original Message-----
From: Weimer Kelly [mailto:kelly@kellyagent.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Rebecca Koch <rebecca@rogerssheffield.com>
Cc: Del Rudeen <del.rudeen@fmtrust.com>; Weimer Kelly <kelly@kellyagent.com>; Weimer Clay <clayton@kellyagent.com>
Subject: 3 cars-State Farm-Mitchell

Hi Rebecca and Del,

Yesterday  I spoke with Multiple people at Cadillac and Merceds and they all confirmed to me  that the Payout that State Farm is
giving us for the cars is   very good: ( I did not tell these people what State Farm was offering and just asked for the value)

1.  Cadillac-  State Farm is offering  20,501.69  - I spoke to the Cadillac dealer where mom bought the car and  they said that car goes
for $13 to $14k now

2.  Mercedes- 2011 Gul Wing. State Farm is offering us:  168,462.78   I spoke to the salesman who sold dad the car  at Mercedes
Encino.  Dad paid $218,895 for the car.  The salesman, Joe,  said the car is worth  $140,000 to $150,000
      I called Mercedes in Santa Barbara and he said the car would go for  apx. $150,000 max.

3.  Mercedes- 2009  State Farm is offering us:  $32,245.56
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3.  Mercedes- 2009  State Farm is offering us:  $32,245.56
      I called Mercedes in Santa Barbara where he purchased the car.  The   specialist there said that car would go for  $35,000 max

I think we should agree with these payouts, please advise. I have all 3 pink slips and have sent them to AJ. the Rep at State Farm.

Thank you,
Kelly Weimer

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use or
disseminate the information. Although this email (and any attachment) is believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by Farmers & Merchants Bank of Long Beach for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
No contracts may be concluded on behalf of the sender by means of electronic communications unless expressly stated to the
contrary.
IRS Circular 230 Notice: To Ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice included in
this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose
of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency


